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Wang, Dom

From: Julian Fadda <julian@nosgroup.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:44 AM
To: Wang, Dom
Subject: Authority email 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hilti. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good morning, Dom  
 
Please see this Email as authority That Hilti can use the test report FSP 2036 for project submittal 
 
Regards 
 
Julian Fadda 

 

Julian Fadda 
Project Manager
  

 

0404 493 435
   

9531 1232
     

20-22 Box Road , Caringbah , New South Wales, 2229
  

     

     

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email 
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient (or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient), be 

advised that you have received this email in error and any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly 
unauthorised. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete this email message and any attachments 

from your system 
  

 






































































